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Michael Snider

From: Michael Snider
Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2007 4:46 PM
To: '‘Daniel Abrahams'

Cc: flsa; 'Federoff, Carolyn'; elizabeth_mcdargh@hud.gov; 'Miranda, Ricardo’;
shannon_s._louie@hud.gov; perry_casper@hud.gov; Shlomo Katz; Peter M. Panken

Subject: AFGE 222 / NFFE 1450 and HUD - FLSA OT case - Scheduling Order

Mr. Abrahams:

In accordance with Arbitrator Rogers’ Order, we are contacting you to confer and discuss scheduling hearings to
complete the record in the GS-10 and below and GS-950 damages matters. We would also like to discuss the
order of presentation and number of days for completing the GS-10 and below, GS-950 and GS-904 matters.

Kindly email or call me as to whether you are willing to discuss such dates, order and days. If the Agency is
unwilling to discuss dates, the Union will move for sanctions and will provide our position on this directly to the
Arbitrator in accordance with the Order.

We also want to know if you will be able to arrange for the conference call set for 9/10/07 at 10:00 a.m.

Michael J. Snider, Esq.

Law Offices of Snider & Associates, LLC
104 Church Lane, Suite 100

Baltimore, MD 21208

410-653-9060 phone

410-653-9061 fax

mike@sniderlaw.com email
www.sniderlaw.com web address
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